

Allentown

Minutes - Final

City Council

Wednesday, March 4, 2020	7:00 PM	Council Chambers
Invocation: Councilp	berson Guridy	
Pledge to the Flag		
Roll Call		
Present: Excused:	Gerlach	ical, and Ce-Ce
Courtesy of the Floo Courtesy and Privile	r ge of the Floor Rules	
	Mayor Ray O'Connell asked if they could acknowledge Philli Lehigh County Executive attending our meeting.	ip Armstrong,
	Mr. Phillips Armstrong stated that once a year he gets to one meetings in the county. He has four more to go. He spoke Census coming out March 12th and April 1 will be Census D	about the
	Mr. Daryl Hendricks encouraged everyone to talk to their frie neighbors how important the Census is to you, your neighbor	•
	Ms. Paulette Kish, 1028 E Chew Street, stated that her conc neglect of the eastside of Allentown. At 1025 E. Turner Stre house was allowed to build in a nice, quite neighborhood. S about Andre Reed Park and Mayor Pawlowski and Lindsey recreation. Lindsay had to leave, and since then not a thing there.	eet a halfway She talked being head of
	Mr. Daryl Hendricks stated that everything she is saying is b asked that the Parks Director contacts her. The halfway hou licensed by the state. He asked the licensing bureau to cor	use has to be

Ms. Paulette Kish stated that she contacted the Police and Zoning and they did nothing about it.

Mayor Ray O'Connell stated that he has known Paulette forever. He said call him and he will direct her to the department that is in charge of that.

Ms. Cynthia Mota stated that she had a meeting with Parks and Recreation and they are doing a really good job. This is the winter and Parks and Recreation is getting ready to beautify our parks.

Mr. Daryl Hendricks stated that its somethings are somewhat neglected over the winter months, and comes spring he knows that they are on top of it.

Ms. Nashira Brown, Rising Sun Initiative Black History Month Event, thanked Ce-Ce Gerlach, Julio Guridy, and City Council and the Community Actions Development Corporation and the Teachers of the Allentown School District for their donation and contribution.

No Name Given thanked Council for the platform that they were able to host in the Black History Youth Event Summit where they were able to bring youths and adults. They were able to do it through poetry, song art, and photography. He stated that they want to thank everyone to make this event possible.

Mr. Daryl Hendricks thanked them and stated that Black History Month is certainly important to all of us and anytime they can help out that, they are more than happy to.

Mr. Julio Guridy stated that Ms. Mota was also part of the committee that helped out. She started the program in City Hall.

Ms. Cynthia Mota thanked the administration. He was at all the events, and Lucinda and Leonard. They showed up and were part of the event.

Mayor Ray O'Connell thanked Ms. Mota for saying that. He stated that Leonard Lightner and Lucinda Wright who stepped in and did a great job. He asked Knoxley Samms stand. He stated that he is the unsung hero of this group.

Ms. Cynthia Mota stated also Pastor Kari Holmes from the Rising Sun Initiative does this every year in collaboration with the city. She does an amazing job.

Mr. Kenneth Heffentrager, Allentown Tenant Association, talked about Constitution Drive is a dumping ground of trash and abandoned vehicles. The only fire hydrant is surrounded by abandoned vehicles. He stated that at 15th and Tilghman Street. The police has come out. There is no doubt, there are homeless people living inside of the building and shed. Mr. Daryl Hendricks asked if Mr. Heffentrager given the addressees to Code Enforcement.

Mr. Kenneth Heffentrager stated that another tool for attacking these blighted properties in Detroit and the City of Cheyenne, Wyoming are attacking these blighted properties. There City Council subpoenaed property owners.

Mr Daryl Hendricks stated that is a process that the city uses and that would not happen until all other processed have been exhausted.

Ms. Ce-Ce Gerlach stated that concerning properties in which there are reports or suspected people that are experiencing homelessness, what does the process look like. Does someone from the city go out with someone from Conference of Churches?

Mr. Daryl Hendricks stated that the first that is called is the Police. They would do a report and that report would be forwarded to Code Enforcement and Inspectors.

Mr. Terrell Kevin Johnson stated that he came from Philadelphia to address Council regarding the Rising Sun Initiative Black History Month Event. It was a great event. He thanked Council for their support. He wants to help the youth. He looks forward to using his talents to help better the community.

No name given stated that Mr. Johnson has been to Allen High School and did painting.

Mr. Julio Guridy asked if Mr. Johnson brought some of his paintings.

Mr. Daryl Hendricks state yes, they are out in the hallway.

Ms. Cynthia Mota acknowledged Ms. Julie Thomases with the Inside Allentown participants and welcomed them to City Council. it is a partnership with the city and Promised Neighborhoods.

Mr. Julio Guirdy asked if the participants are here, please stand up.

Mr. Daryl Hendricks stated that for those who don't know they were in sub-committee meetings in the 5th floor conference room and some of his colleagues went up there. The Inside Allentown participants are very interested in government and to see how government works.

Mr. Nelson Elchiria (sp) stated that he has been a resident for almost 30

years. He talked about turbines and solar panels to alleviate some of these big budget issues that they are having. He stated that the city has million dollar buildings, bot doesn't have smart technology. It is the same old power grid.

Mr. Daryl Hendricks stated on the roof of many of the buildings there are green space. The roof of the arena has a green space on it. There are things on them that you may not be able to see.

Mr. Julio Guridy stated the building across from Billy's Diner where Hess's used to be is a green building. The Luis Ramos Elementary School is a Leed Building. LEED means that they make it as green as possible.

Mr. Alex Wright, Urban Residential Properties, stated that he is a local builder for nearly a decade. He spoke about the Riverview Lofts Project. The project is on the agenda for a contribution to help beautify by the city's streetscape. The project is the first major development outside the NIZ. As a minority builder, he prides himself on hiring local minority contractors and creating equal opportunities for all. The Zoning Office has refused to acknowledge that his third party plans are on file and refused to issue permits. He stated that Leonard Lightner has taken full control of this situation to resolve this issue.

Mr. Joe Brucelits (sp), 128 W. Allen Street, stated that he doesn't want to take too much Council's time. It is the area that Mr. Wright is building his project. It is the Sixth Ward of Allentown. The boundaries on the north are the city line and on the south and middle of Gordon Street and on the west the Jordan Creek and the Lehigh River. That is the Sixth Ward. Sixty-five percent of people in Allentown came from the Sixth Ward. He stated that Mr. Wright can setup something up so Council can come down and look at those apartments. He thanked Mr. Wright for what he has done for Allentown and thanked Council for what they have done for Allentown.

Approval of Minutes:

<u>15-3459</u> February 19, 2020 City Council Contract Approval Meeting Minutes

Attachments: February 19, 2020 City Council Contract Approval Meeting Minutes

A motion was made by Daryl Hendricks that this Minutes be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Yes: 6 Candida Affa, Cynthia Mota, Daryl Hendricks, Julio Guridy, Ed Zucal, and Ce-Ce Gerlach
- Absent: 1 Joshua Siegel
- <u>15-3486</u> February 19, 2020 City Council Meeting Minutes

Attachments: February 19, 2020 City Council Meeting Minutes

A motion was made by Daryl Hendricks that this Minutes be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Yes: 6 Candida Affa, Cynthia Mota, Daryl Hendricks, Julio Guridy, Ed Zucal, and Ce-Ce Gerlach
- Absent: 1 Joshua Siegel

Old Business

Communications: Proclamation for Hometown Boxers

Ms. Cynthia Mota acknowledged Enrique Velez and read the Proclamations.

Mr. Garcia stated that these young men, it is a big deal. This is what boxing and sports do in our community.

Mr. Enrique Valez and Anibal Adorno thanked City Council and the Mayor of Allentown. It is great to see these two young men to thrive in the middle of bad news. They are examples of the city youth. He thanked Cynthia Mota since they were talking about this over a year.

Mr. Julio Guridy stated that he ? was a professional boxer as well. They had a gym on Second and Gordon. It was a dilapidated building that turned into a gym. They were looking for support from the Recreation Department. Council and the administration developed a Youth Council in the city and will be looking more into that.

Mr. Enrigue stated that they had to leave the gym because it was carbon monoxide leak. They had to find another place. They are at 930 N. Fourth Street. There equipment is beat up. They try to keep the kids off the streets.

Ms. Candida Affa asked if all the young men are all boxers.

Ms. Ce-Ce Gerlach stated that there is a young lady too.

Ms. Candida Affa stated that she comes from a boxing family and she has to tell them that the dedication needed to be a fighting or boxer is just unbelievable. She congratulated them for being champions. She stated to keep it up. She happens to love boxing. It is one of her favorite sports.

Ms. Cynthia Mota suggested that Ms. Affa go to one of the fights.

REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES:

Budget and Finance: Chair Siegel, Guridy, Mota The committee has not met since the last council meeting; the next meeting is tentatively scheduled for March 25.

CEDC: Chair Guridy, Gerlach, Affa

The committee met this evening; a meeting is scheduled for March 11 at 7 PM.

Human Resources, Administration and Appointments: Chair Gerlach, Mota, Zucal The committee has not met since the last council meeting; there are no future meetings scheduled at this time.

Parks and Recreation: Chair Mota, Gerlach, Siegel The committee has not met since the last Council meeting; there are no future meetings scheduled at this time.

Public Safety: Chair Affa, Hendricks, Zucal The committee met this evening; there are no future meetings scheduled.

Mr. Daryl Hendricks gave a shout-out and commend the Police Department on the recent arrest that was made. There were a very unfortunate situation where a young man was killed and very quickly two actors were placed in custody to be charged and another person to be identified. Allentown is not a place to come and commit crimes.

Public Works: Chair Zucal, Affa, Siegel The committee met this evening; there are no future meetings scheduled.

Rules, Chambers, Intergovernmental Relations and Strategy: Chair Hendricks, Guridy, Gerlach

The committee has not met since the last council meeting; we are in the process of setting up a meeting with the school district.

City Controller

Mr. Jeffrey Glazier stated that they did a Cash Account Audit at Parks and Recreation and the Golf Course and they added the receipts to ensure that the receipt and cash equal the total amounts it supposed to be. The Cash Account was fine. Parks and Recreation had \$600 in the petty cash and the Golf Course had \$300. With the P-Card, they can consolidate the two petty cash to one.

Administration

Mayor Ray O'Connell asked Ms. Kistler to come and speak on the Coronavirus. There are representatives of the city talking about it. Ms. Vicky Kistler stated that it has been a city-wide effort. Lee Laubach has taken the lead and identifying what is important that has to be continued and what can wait for longer than 12 hours and what can be delayed for 48 hours up to a month. Craig Messinger and Ted Berger are making sure there are appropriate supplies. Jessica and the Purchasing team tried their best to make sure we have supplies and that we are stocked. We have some supplies stock-piled. The Health Department is doing their best to answer the questions and checking the CDC checklist. The HR Department is working on an absenteeism spreadsheet. They are working together to be ready. The first responders and Eric had a 100 person meeting at Cetronia for proper protocol for first responders.

Mr. Julio Guridy stated that he works with a lot of people from different companies and everybody is getting into it. It is a major issue. If someone is infected with the Coronavirus, you have to get that person quarantined for 15 - 45 days and the people around may have to be quarantined as well.

Ms. Vicky Kistler stated that it is a major issue. They are not going to institute quarantine. That is a legal mechanism to control movement. They had to use it during measles. It will be a voluntary isolation. She stated that 81 percent of cases worldwide are mild.

Ms. Candida Affa stated that Joshua Siegel is sick and did the right thing tonight. Even though he wanted to be here. If you are sick, please stay home.

APPOINTMENTS:

<u>15-3455</u>	Shalon Buskirk, Human Relations Commission, 01/05/2022 (Reappointment)
<u>Attachments:</u>	Reappointment to Human Relations Commission - Shalon Buskirk
Vaai	6 . Ormitide Affe Ormithic Mate Demit Handricke, Julie Ormite, Ed Zered

- Yes: 6 Candida Affa, Cynthia Mota, Daryl Hendricks, Julio Guridy, Ed Zucal, and Ce-Ce Gerlach
- Absent: 1 Joshua Siegel

ORDINANCES FOR FINAL PASSAGE (To be Voted On):

15-3443Bill 10Public Works, this evening
Amending the 2020 Capital Fund Budget to provide for a supplemental
appropriation of Seven Thousand Three Hundred Sixty-Four Dollars and
Forty Cents (\$7,364.40). This was the result of payment in lieu of tree
plantings from City Center Investment Corp., Urban Residential Properties,
LLC and Luis C. Groff. Funds will be used for the purchase of new street
trees.

Attachments: Bill 10 Shade Tree Donations

Ordinance #15598

Mr. Daryl Hendricks asked if there were any comments or questions from his colleagues.

Mr. Ed Zucal stated that this was brought to the Public Works Committee tonight. It was sent favorably to the full Council. It is money to the city.

Mr. Daryl Hendricks asked if there were any questions or comments from his colleagues or the public.

- Yes: 6 Candida Affa, Cynthia Mota, Daryl Hendricks, Julio Guridy, Ed Zucal, and Ce-Ce Gerlach
- Absent: 1 Joshua Siegel

Enactment No: 15598

<u>15-3446</u> Bill 11 CEDC, this evening

Amending the 2020 General Fund Budget to provide for a supplemental appropriation of Twenty-Two Thousand Dollars (\$22,000) from the Pennsylvania Historical and Museum Commission (PHMC) to hire a professional historic preservation consultant to prepare a complete revision of the City's design guidelines for the Historic Districts

Attachments: Bill 11 PHMC GRANT - HARB

PHMC GRANT AWARD LETTER

Ordinance #15599

Mr. Daryl Hendricks stated that this is before the Community and Economic Development Committee.

Mr. Julio Guridy stated that they forwarded favorably unanimously.

Mr. Daryl Hendricks asked if there were any questions or comments from his colleagues or the public.

- Yes: 6 Candida Affa, Cynthia Mota, Daryl Hendricks, Julio Guridy, Ed Zucal, and Ce-Ce Gerlach
- Absent: 1 Joshua Siegel

Enactment No: 15599

15-3448Bill 12Public Safety, this evening
Amending the Civil Service Board (CSB) Rules for Police Officers that
were adopted pursuant to the provisions of Article 155 of the Codified
Ordinances by revising the rules for application and qualifications for
appointment of Police Officers and Fire Fighters.

Attachments: Bill 12 Police Civil Service Rules

Mr. Daryl Hendricks stated that it have a correction. It also says Police Officers and Firefighters. This does not affect the firefighters.

Mr. Daryl Hendricks stated that it is a little correction. It also says Police Officers and Firefighters. This does not affect the firefighters. This is the Rules that affect both of them, but will not affect the Firefighters.

Ms. Candida Affa stated that it was in the Public Safety and was unanimously forwarded favorably to Council.

Mr. Daryl Hendricks asked if there were any comments or questions from his colleagues or the public.

- Yes: 6 Candida Affa, Cynthia Mota, Daryl Hendricks, Julio Guridy, Ed Zucal, and Ce-Ce Gerlach
- Absent: 1 Joshua Siegel

Enactment No: 15600

- <u>15-3451</u> Bill 13 Public Works, this evening Amending the 2020 Capital Fund Budget to provide for a supplemental appropriation of Two Million Six Hundred Fifty Thousand One Hundred Sixty-Seven (\$2,650,167) Dollars. This was the result of payment from UGI for the construction of ADA handicap ramps, milling and paving streets under the City's Utility Paving Program.
 - Sponsors: Administration
 - Attachments: Bill 13 Utility Paving Program

Ordinance #15601

Mr. Daryl Hendricks stated that this was before the Public Works Committee.

Mr. Ed Zucal stated that it was sent favorably to City Council. He thanked Mr. Messinger and his staff for doing a job they always do very well.

- Mr. Daryl Hendricks asked if there are any questions or comments.
- Mr. Julio Guridy asked when does the city get the money.
- Mr. Daryl Hendricks stated that they already got the money.
- Mr. Craig Messinger stated they already have the check.
- Mr. Daryl Hendricks stated that there is a lot of work going into that.

Mr. Craig Messinger stated 11.6 miles of paving and paying at minimum 2/3 of all handicapped ramps. Normally, one of the biggest problems when it comes to paving is the curbs that we need for the ramps. They have another six or seven years of seven miles a year with the city.

Mr. Julio Guridy asked if Mr. Messinger has the streets that are going to be paved.

Mr. Craig Messinger stated that they are listed on the city's website and should show a map of the area.

Mayor Ray O'Connell suggested Mr. Guridy drive down Allen Street. Great Western and UGI are doing a fine job.

Mr. Daryl Hendricks asked if there were any questions or comments from the public.

- Yes: 6 Candida Affa, Cynthia Mota, Daryl Hendricks, Julio Guridy, Ed Zucal, and Ce-Ce Gerlach
- Absent: 1 Joshua Siegel

Enactment No: 15601

RESOLUTIONS FOR FINAL PASSAGE (To be Voted On):

15-3407

Property to Be Acquired by Eminent Domain by the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Allentown

Amendment: Remove 1216 Chew, 1250 Gordon and 147 Elsworth from the list.

Attachments: R17 Blighted Properties

R17

Ms. Kelly McEllroy, Redevelopment Authority, stated that they are presenting the properties that are in the Acquired by Eminent Domain process. There are five properties that she is requesting to remove from the Resolution. Three are noted. She stated 147 N. Ellsworth Street, 1216 Chew Street, 1250 Gordon Street, 813 N. Silk Street, 1621 S. Grape Street. She stated that she wanted to give some good news. Since the process they are started with the Certification of Blighted Properties, they had 15 properties removed from the list.

Mr. Daryl Hendricks asked if there were any comments from the public.

Mr. Kenneth Heffentrager asked if they complied.

Ms. Kelly McEllroy stated that they have a seal.

Mr. Daryl Hendricks asked if there were any other comments from the public.

Amend To Remove 147 N. Ellsworth Street, 1216 Chew Street, 1250 Gordon Street, 813 N. Silk Street, 1621 S. Race Street from the list.

Mr. Daryl Hendricks asked if there were any questions or comments from his colleagues or the public.

Mr. Kenneth Heffentrager thanked Mayor O'Connell, Mr. Lightner, Mr. Bob Sandt.

Mr. Daryl Hendricks concurred with Mr. Heffentrager.

Approved as Amended

- Yes: 6 Candida Affa, Cynthia Mota, Daryl Hendricks, Julio Guridy, Ed Zucal, and Ce-Ce Gerlach
- Excused: 1 Joshua Siegel

This Resolution was approved as amended.

Yes: 6 - Candida Affa, Cynthia Mota, Daryl Hendricks, Julio Guridy, Ed Zucal, and Ce-Ce Gerlach

Absent: 1 - Joshua Siegel

ORDINANCES FOR INTRODUCTION (To be referred to Committee with public comment prior to referral)

15-3476 Bill 14 CEDC, Forwarded Favorbaly Amending the 2020 General Fund Budget to provide for a supplemental appropriation of Thirty-Nine Thousand Dollars (\$39,000) as a result of a grant from the Centers for Disease Control Foundation to create and expand efforts to combat the opioid epidemic - the grant is for 6 months and will aid in the creation of an opiod death review team to collect data and target programming.

Attachments: Bill 14 Opiod Awareness Grant

Ordinance #15602

REFERRED TO THE COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

Enactment No: 15602

15-3477Bill 15CEDC, Forwarded FavorablyAmending the 2020 Capital Fund Budget to provide for a supplemental

appropriation of One Million Nine Hundred Sixty-Eight Thousand Seven Hundred Seventy-Four (\$1,968,774.00) Dollars from the Allentown Neighborhood Improvement Zone District Authority (ANIZDA) Public Improvement Fund for improvements at Center Square and on Hamilton Street between 5th Street and Church Street as well as the South side of 6th Street between Hamilton and Type Streets.

Attachments: Bill 15 ANIZDA Project Funding

Ordinance #15603

REFERRED TO THE COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

Mr. Daryl Hendricks asked if there were any questions or comments from his colleagues.

Ms. Ce-Ce Gerlach asked if the Community and Economic Development Committee will occur before the presentation from the ANIZDA board.

Mr. Julio Guridy stated that is not scheduled on the 17th.

Mr. Michael Hanlon stated no. That is going to be scheduled for the 11th. The ANIZDA Board were thinking of the 18th. He got a voicemail from Mr. Bamford. He doesn't think the 18th is going to happening.

Ms. Ce-Ce Gerlach stated that she was reading through the process guidelines for Public Improvement Investment. Some of her questions are more appropriate for the ANIZDA Board.

Mr. Daryl Hendricks asked if there were any comments or questions from the public.

Enactment No: 15603

15-3483 Bill 16 CEDC, Forwarded Favorably

Amending the 2020 General Fund Budget to provide for a supplemental appropriation of Three Hundred Forty-Seven Thousand Five Hundred (\$347,500.00) Dollars as a result of a state grant from the Pennsylvania Department of Health Lead Hazard Control Program to abate lead in residential properties and removing anticipated unused Federal funds from the 2019 Federal Lead Grant that were re-budgeted in 2020 minus some administrative costs – the Federal grant has terminated.

Attachments: Bill 16 Lead Grant

Ordinance #15604

Mr. Daryl Hendricks asked if there were any questions or comments from his colleagues or the public.

REFERRED TO THE COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

Enactment No: 15604

15-3484Bill 17CEDC, Forwarded Favorably
Amending the 2020 General Fund budget by reorganizing the Community
Housing Development Program within the Department of Community
Development to better align the positions with the State grant
requirements.

Attachments: Bill 17 Program Reorg

Community Housing Manager

Marketing Social Media Manager

Project Manager Job Description

Ordinance #15605

Mr. Daryl Hendricks asked if there were any questions or comments from his colleagues or the public.

REFERRED TO THE COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

Enactment No: 15605

R30

RESOLUTIONS FOR INTRODUCTION (Can be voted on or Referred to Committee):

<u>15-3475</u>

Transfer for Negative Balances and Debt Refinancing

\$591,631.94 in the Public Safety/Police – Negative Balance Transfer Re-allocation funds from Accounts #000-04-0802-0001-05 (Education Pay), 000-04-0802-0001-07(Extra Duty Pay), 000-04-0802-0001-08 (Longevity), 000-04-0802-0001-09 Uniform Allowance), 000-04-0802-0001-11 (Shift Differential), 000-04-0802-0001-08 (Longevity), 000-04-0802-0001-09 (Uniform Allowance), 000-04-0802-0001-26 (Printing), 000-04-0802-0001-28 (Mileage Reimbursement), 000-04-0802-0001-32 (Publications & Membership), 000-04-0802-0001-34 (Training), 000-04-0802-0001-42 (Repairs & Maintenance), 000-04-0802-0001-46 (Other Contract Services), 000-04-0802-0001-56 (Uniforms), 000-04-0802-0001-68 (Operating Materials & Supp), 000-04-0802-0001-72 (Equipment), 000-04-0802-0004-03 (Holiday Pay), 000-04-0802-0004-05 (Education Pay), 000-04-0802-0004-46 (Other Contract Services), 000-04-0802-0004-56 (Uniforms), and 000-04-0802-0004-62 (Fuels, Oils & Lubricants) to Account 000-04-0802-0001-03 (Holiday Pay), and 000-04-0802-0001-03 (Premium Pay).

\$537,586.68 in Budget and Administration – Department of Finance – Transfer is required, due to the initial transfer Ordinance #15547, June 5, 2019, stated the 2019 refinancing of debt saved the City some monies. This savings allowed the City to make the third loan payment to the Solid Waste Fund from the Interfund Transfer Account in General and Civic as was outlined in the ordinance. However, the savings was from the refinancing of the Pension Obligation Bond. This reduced our pension cost for 2019, hence the savings was in the Pension Account of ALL funds, departments and programs from Accounts #000-01-0101-0000-14, #000-01-0201-0000-14, #000-01-0301-0000-14, #000-01-0501-0000-14, #000-02-0602-0000-14, #000-02-0602-0003-14, #000-01-0602-0004-14, #000-01-0602-0005-14, #000-01-0602-0006-14, #000-01-0701-0000-14, #000-01-0701-0002-14, #000-03-0702-0000-14, #000-03-0707-0000-14, #000-03-0716-0000-14, #000-03-0807-0000-14, #000-03-0808-0002-14, #000-04-0802-0000-14, #000-04-0802-0004-14, #000-05-0605-0003-14, #000-05-0803-0002-14, #000-06-0603-0000-14, #000-07-0604-0000-14, #000-08-0709-0000-14, #000-08-0905-0002-14, #000-09-0901-0000-14, #000-09-0901-0002-14, #000-09-0901-0004-14, #000-09-0901-0004-14, #000-09-0901-0006-14, #000-09-0901-0007-14, #000-09-0902-0000-14, #000-09-0902-0003-14, #000-09-0902-0004-14, 000-09-0903-0000-14, 000-09-0903-0005-14, 000-09-0903-0006-14, 000-09-0908-0000-14, 000-09-0908-0002-14, 000-09-0908-0003-14, #000-09-0908-0004-14, 000-09-0908-0005-14, 000-09-0908-0006-14, 000-09-0908-0007-14, 000-09-0908-0008-14, 000-09-0908-0011-14, 000-09-0908-0012-14, 000-09-0908-0017-14, 000-09-0908-0018-14, 000-09-0908-0019-14 to Account #000-01-0609-0001-88 (General & Civic Interfund Transfer).

Attachments: R30 Approval of a Transfer

Due To The Initial Transfer Ordinance #15547 to Refinance Debt Negative Balance Transfer Reallocation of Funds - Public Safety Police Resolution #29958

Mr. Daryl Hendricks asked if there were any questions or comments from his colleagues or the public.

REFERRED TO THE BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE

Enactment No: 29958

NEW BUSINESS: NONE

GOOD AND WELFARE: NONE

ADJOURNED: 8:24 PM